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Matthew Rosel

From: FOSTER, DARRYL <Darryl.Foster@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 9:21 AM
To: Matthew Rosel
Cc: NICHOLS, GINA
Subject: RE: SSD 6956 - Response to Submissions for Stage 1C remediation and earthworks 

- Sydney Water

Hi Matthew, 
 
Sydney Water confirms we have no further comments 
 
Regards 
 
 

Darryl Foster | Manager, Asset Services 

Urban Growth Branch | Liveable Cities Solutions Division | Sydney Water Corporation 
Level 7, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150  

PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124 

T  +61 2 8849 3512 

M +61 439 240 748  
 
 
 

From: Matthew Rosel [mailto:Matthew.Rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2015 2:46 PM 
To: UrbanGrowth 
Cc: FOSTER, DARRYL; Tamzyn Bartlett 
Subject: SSD 6956 - Response to Submissions for Stage 1C remediation and earthworks - Sydney Water 
 
Dear Darryl, 
 
The Department has received the applicant’s Response to Submissions (RtS) report and associated plans for Stage 1C 
remediation and earthworks at Barangaroo. Please refer to the attached letter.  
 
A referral letter has been forwarded to your organisation in today’s post. The documents can also be viewed on the 
Department’s website: 
 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6956   
 
I invite Sydney Water to provide comments on the proposal by Monday, 12 October 2015 
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

From: Matthew Rosel  
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 11:28 AM 
To: 'UrbanGrowth' 
Cc: 'darryl.foster@sydneywater.com.au' 
Subject: SSD 6956 and SSD 6957 - Exhibition of EIS for Crown Sydney Hotel Resort and Stage 1C Earthworks - 
Sydney Water 
 
Dear Darryl, 
 
Crown Sydney Property Pty Ltd has submitted two State Significant Development applications at 
Barangaroo South, including:  
 Stage 1C: earthworks, excavation, site remediation and structural works (SSD 6956); and 
 Crown Sydney Hotel Resort: a mixed use hotel, commercial, VIP gaming and residential 

development, including basement car park (SSD 5967).  
 
Please refer to the attached exhibition letter.  
  
Electronic copies of the applications (on CD) will be sent in today's post. The application may also be 
viewed on the Department’s website (from Thursday, 23 July 2015):  
 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6956  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6957 
  
I invite Sydney Water to make a submission by 24 August 2015. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Matthew Rosel 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan Projects  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9228 6213  E matthew.rosel@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

tap™ is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au 
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately 
delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney 
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not 
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee 
that this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference. 


